Muhammad Asif Ali Rajput

Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email:

Contact: 0715615682

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Asif Ali Rajput is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Asif Ali Rajput has a PhD in Electrical Engineering And Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Asif Ali Rajput has published 4 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 56, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Electrical Engineering And Computer Science

Technische Universität Berlin , Pakistan

MS in Computer Engineering 2009 - 2011

NUST, Islamabad, Pakistan

Experience

Assistant Professor	2020- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2019 - 2020
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lecturer	2019 - 2014

Sukkur IBA , Sukkur IBA University

Assistant Professor 2018 - 2019

Sukkur IBA , Sukkur IBA University

Research Articles

Residual learning with annularly convolutional neural networks for classification and segmentation of 3D point clouds

Rabbia Hassan Muhammad Moazam Fraz Muhammad Shahzad Muhammad Asif Ali Rajput

Neurocomputing, Volume 526, Pages 96-108

Impact Factor: 5.779 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 15

DOI: 10.1016/j.neucom.2023.01.026

Diagnosis and Prediction of Large-For-Gestational-Age Fetus Using the Stacked GeneralizationMethod

Faheem Akhtar Jianqiang Li Yan Pei Azhar Imran Asif Rajput Muhammad Azeem Qing Wang

Applied Sciences, Vol.9(20), Article Number 4317
Impact Factor: 2.474 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 24

DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/app9204317

Multi-Sensor Depth Fusion Framework for Real-Time 3D Reconstruction

Muhammad Kashif Asif Rajput Faheem Akhtar Anko Boerner Farhan Khan Muhammad Shahzad

IEEE Access , Volume 7, Pages 136471-136480
Impact Factor: 3.745 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 9
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1109/ACCESS.2019.2942375

A Regularized Volumetric Fusion Framework for Large-Scale 3D Reconstruction

Eugen Funk Anko Boerner Olaf Hellwich Asif Rajput

ISPRS Journal of Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing, Volume 141, Pages 124-136

Impact Factor: 6.942 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 8

DOI: 10.1016/j.isprsjprs.2018.04.020

2019

2023

2019

2018